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DORIS L. SASSOWER

283 SOUNDVIEW AVENUE ® WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10606 ® 914/9971677 ® FAX: 914/684.65%54

BY FAX: 212-818-9606

April 21, 1993

Robert Callagy, Esq.
Satterlee Stephens Burke & Burke

230 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10169-0079

RE: Sassower v. Gannett

#29094/92

Dear Mr. Callagy:
I am enclosing a stipulation

Per my telephone request yesterday,
As indicated, due to the

extending my time to serve a complaint.
unexpected conflict discovered by Jonathan Lubell, Esq., he was
Not having

unable to undertake to represent me in this matter.
I have taken the liberty of

had a return call from you as yet,
allowing 30 days additional time to arrange for new counsel and

do appreciate your courtesy herewith.

Very truly yours,
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